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Fcc Mail Room
CARRIE A, WARD
ASSOCIATE COUNSEL
September 14, 2010 . ) ‘
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY : | )

Digital Radio Notification
445 Twelfth Street, S.W. _ )
Room 2-B450 A 2
Washington, DC 20554 4

Re: Re: WAAF(FM) Westborough, MA 107.3MHz-CH 297B
Facility ID Number: 74467
Notification of Increased Digital Power

Dear Sir or Madame:

On behalf of Entercom Boston License, LLC (“Licensee”), licensee of WAAF(FM)
(“Station”), (Facility ID No. 74467), the Commission is hereby notified of the increase in the
digital effective radiated power of Station effective September 8, 2010.

Licensee hereby certifies that except for the power increase, its facilities conform to the
iBiquity specifications. In the event of interference, questions should be directed to Licensee’s
local technical representative, Mr. John Kennedy at (617) 779-5367.

Station is operating with the following transmitter output power:
e Analog transmitter power: 8.6kW
e Digital transmitter output power: 2.8kW
e Combined Analog & Digital (Post Combiner) power: 8.02kW

Licensee hereby certifies that the WAAF(FM) maximum analog effective radiated power
of 9.6kW has remained unchanged since commencement of digital operations. The digital
effective radiated power is now 0.275kW.

Licensee hereby certifies that the notified operation will not cause human exposure to
levels of radio frequency radiation in excess of Section 1.1310 of the Commissions’ rules and is
therefore categorically excluded from environmental processing pursuant to Section 1,1306(b).

The undersigned counsel is authorized to represent that neither the licensee nor any party
holding an attributable interest in the licensee is subject to a denial of federal beneﬁts pursuant to
Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988, 21 USC Section 862.
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Kindly date stamp the enclosed copy of this letter acknowledging its receipt by your ‘
office and return it to me in the enclosed self-addressed stamped envelope. If any additional
information is desired in connection with this matter, please contact the undersigned.

incerely,

e Charles N. Miller, Media Bureau, Audio Division (via email)
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